CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
and
WORK SESSION

January 26, 2015

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Mi 48864

Regular Meeting

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
Approval of agenda
Approval of minutes

A. January 12, 2015 Regular Meeting
Public remarks
Communications

A. Elaine Hauptman SUP #14121 (Fedewa)
B. Betty Tesner SUP #14121 (Fedewa)

Public Hearings
Unfinished Business

A. Special Use Permit #14121 (Fedewa), request to construct a 6-unit. multiple
family townhouse complex at 2043 Hamilton Road

Other Business
A. Okemos Town Center Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Concept Plan

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

New Applications
Site Plans received
Site Plans approved

Public Remarks




Planning Commission Agenda
January 26, 2015
Page 2

14.  Adjournment

Post Script: Dante lanni

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda ltems).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission {Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)
Work Session Meeting
1. Call meeting to order
2. Approval of agenda
3. Discussion
A. 2005 Master Plan Update

5. Public remarks

6. Adjournment




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

February 9, 2015
Work Session Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

1. Public Hearings

2. Unfinished Busingss
3. Other Business

Work Session Meeting

A. 2005 Master Plan Update

G:\PLANNING\Plan Comm\AGENDAS\2015\1-26-15 agenda.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
and
WOR_K SESSION

January 26, 2015

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864

Regular Meeting
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes
A. January 12, 2015 Regular Meeting
4. Public remarks
5.  Communications
A. Elaine Hauptman - SUP #14121 (Fedewa)
B. Betty Tesner SUP #14121 (Fedewa)
6. - Public Hearings
7. Unfinished Business
A. Special Use Permit #14121 (Fedewa), request to construct a 6-unit. multlple
family townhouse complex at 2043 Hamilton Road
8.  Other Business
A. Okemos Town Center Mixed Use Planned Unit Deve;lopment Concept Plan
9.  Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports
10.  New Applications
11.  Site Plans received
12.  Site Plans approved

13.

Public Remarks




Planning Commission Agenda
January 26, 2015

Page 2

14.

Adjournmeht

Post Script: Dante lanni

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of

Agenda [tems).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township B'oard in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)

Work Session Meeting

1.

2.

Call meeting to order
Approval of agenda
Discussion

A. 2005 Master Plan Update
Public remarks

Adjournment




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

February 9, 2015
Work Session Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting '
1. Public Hearings
2. Unfinished Business

3. Other Business

Work Session Meeting

A. 2005 Master Plan Update

G:\PLANNING\Plan Comm\AGENDAS\2015\1-26-15 agenda.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 12, 2015

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson, Scott-Craig, Tenaglia, Van

Coevering
ABSENT: Commissioner Deits
STAFF: Principal Planner Oranchak

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. Approval of agenda
Commissioner Cordill moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.
3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Ianni moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2014 and
December 15,2014. Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.
4. Introduction of New Members
Chair Jackson introduced the two new members of the Planning Commission: Christine A. Tenaglia
and Brett DeGroff.
5. Election of the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary for 2015.
Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2015 Chair of the Planning Commission.
Commissioner Van Coevering nominated Commissioner Scott-Craig.
Commissioner Scott-Craig nominated Commissioner Deits.
Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2015 Chair of the Planning Commission.
VOICE VOTE FOR COMMISSIONER DEITS: Motion failed 3-5.
VOICE VOTE FOR COMMISSIONER SCOTT-CRAIG: Motion carried 5-3.

Acting Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2015 Vice-Chair of the Planning
Commission.

Commissioner Tenaglia nominated Commissioner Ianni.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 12, 2015
Page 2

Commissioner Honicky nominated Commissioner Jackson.

Acting Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2015 Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission.
VOICE VOTE FOR COMMISSIONER JACKSON: Motion carried 5-3.

VOICE VOTE FOR COMMISSDIONER IANNI: Motion failed 3-5.

Acting Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2015 Secretary of the Planning Commission.
Commissioner Scott-Craig nominated Commissioner Cordill.

Acting Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2015 Secretary of the Planning Commission.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.

Public Remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened the floor for public remarks.

Eckhart Dersch, 2203 Butternut Drive, Okemos, spoke to the upcoming public hearing on
Commercial Planned Unit Development #15-13034, construction of a building in the southwest
corner of the Meridian Mall site.

Chair Scott-Craig closed public remarks.
Communications (None)

Public hearings (None)

Unfinished Business

A. Commission Review #14083 (Planning Commission), amendments to the Goals and Objectives

section of the 2005 Master Plan
Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the changes to the draft amendments to the 2005 Master

Plan Goals and Objectives.

Planning Commission discussion:
e Rationale for suggested merge of Goal 5, Objectives B and C
e Preference for Objectives B and C of Goal 5 to be separate objectives

Commissioner Jackson moved to adopt the suggested changes by Commissioner Deits:
bullet points 1,2, 3 and 5. Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 7-0.

(Without objection, Commissioner Tenaglia abstained from voting).

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows: "

The Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian hereby adopts amendment
to the 2005 Master Plan Chapter 2, Goals and Objectives.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 12, 2015
Page 3

Seconded by Commissioner Honicky.

Planning Commission discussion:

o Concern over possible confusion with the Board’s 2015 Goals and Objectives

e Board’s Goals and Objectives are short term goals revisited on a yearly basis

e Planning Commission Goals and Objectives relates to the long range plans for the Master
Plan :

e No conflict between the Township Board’s Goals and Objectives and the Master Plan Goals
and Objectives

e  Appreciation to Commissioner Deits for his editorial comments

e Continued concern with the lack of public participation

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson,
Tenaglia, Van Covering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None
Motion carried 8-0.

10. Other Business
A. Resolution of Appreciation — Lynn Hildebrandt
Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

The Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, by means of resolution,
extends to Lynn Hildebrandt grateful thanks for her voluntary effort on behalf of the entire
Meridian Township community during this period of dedicated service on the Planning
Commission.

Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.

Planning Commission discussion:

e Commissioner Hildebrandt was extremely dedicated to the issues which came before the
Planning Commission

e Commissioner Hildebrandt had vast knowledge of planning related information

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson,
Tenaglia, Van Covering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None
Motion carried 8-0.

B. Resolution of Appreciation — James Salehi
Commissioner Cordill moved [and read into the record] NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

The Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, by means of resolution,
extends to James D. Salehi grateful thanks for his voluntary effort on behalf of the entire
Meridian Township community during this period of dedicated service on the Planning
Commission.

Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes ~-DRAFT-
January 12, 2015
Page 4

Planning Commission discussion:

o Commissioner Salehi’s spent many hours outside of the Planning Commission meetings doing
research and site visits

e Appreciation for the perspective he brought to the numerous issues before the Planning
Commission

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson,
Tenaglia, Van Covering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None
Motion carried 8-0.

. Planning Commission Representative to the Downtown Development Authority

It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to take this item up at the next Planning
Commission meeting.

Planning Commission discussion:

e Downtown Development Authority (DDA) meetings are held once per month on Monday
mornings at 7:30 AM

e Planning Commissioners have the ability to attend any established Meridian Township Board
and Commission meeting for information gathering purposes

e Planning Commissioner suggestion for a list of upcoming Boards and Commissions meetings
included in each Planning Commission packet

e Boards and Commissions meetings are placed on the calendar located on the home page of
the Township website

e Televised meetings can be viewed whenever schedules allow

. Master Plan Update

Principal Planner Oranchak capsulized work and discussion on the chapter reviews. She
indicated staff is evaluating data obtained and will provide the analysis to the Planning
Commission when complete.

Planning Commission and staff discussion:

e One Planning Commissioner met with the state demographer who can provide tools for
Planning Commission staff to use in mining the data from the 2010 census more quickly

e Need for Planning Commission consensus on how best to utilize a consultant’s services

e  Suggestion to call Kalamazoo, Ypsilanti, Grand Rapids, Midland, etc. to obtain copies of
their RFP’s and a statement of work used when hiring their consultant

e Format for the Master Plan

¢ Use of each goal as a chapter

e 2005 Master Plan does not contain a significant amount of planning relative to goals and
metrics to measure the progress towards the established goals

e  Master Plan document is a tool to look at future development of the Township over a 20-year
period

e Suggestion to take existing chapters in the Master Plan and see if they align with the current
goals and objectives

e Need to take the chapters apart and place their various components’ under the proper goal,
taking land use and development questions included in the goals into consideration

¢ RFP must include direction to the consultant

e Goal for housing states what the neighborhoods look like but does not say who the
Township’s residents are

e Concern with “throwing out” other plans being considered




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 12, 2015
Page 5

e Midland plan gave a description of what Midland is like today and then followed with goals
and objectives in order to plan into the future

e Use of the three (3) prong planning model: what we have, what we want, and how we are

going to get there

Plans should be cooperatively drafted with Township residents and the business community

Many good ideas came out of the Grand River Corridor charrettes

Other boards, commissions and neighborhood groups were involved in the Midland process

Basic structure must be created prior to receiving community input and acquiring other

stakeholders

Staff is in the process of compiling updated demographics for the Master Plan

Information was obtained from the 2010 census, plus Census Bureau estimates each year

Chair update on Planning Commission work to date relative to the Master Plan

2005 Master Plan uses the three (3) prong planning model

Implementation chapter, future land use chapter and the future land use map are the planning

components of 2005 Master Plan document which have not been vetted by the Planning

Commission as a whole :

e Need for implementation of a project plan which focuses on the specific process towards
completion

e Planning Commissioner proposal for a work session which develops a project plan

e Possibility of a work session on the project plan after the January 26™ Planning Commission
meeting if the schedule allows

It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to have Commissioner Van Coevering and
Chair Scott-Craig meet with staff in the preparation of a project plan outline.

11. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
In response to Planning Commission inquiry, Vice-Chair Jackson noted the Meridian Leadership
Group meetings are called by the Manager for the first Friday of the month.

Commissioner lanni announced a site plan review presentation will be held on March 5, 2015 in
Lansing.

Chair Scott-Craig reported the Environmental Commission will be writing a letter to the Board
regarding the Planning Commission’s denial of SUP #14111 (MF Okemos). He noted the next
Environmental Commission Green Theme Series presentation will be held on February 4" where the
speaker will be Julie Powers, Chair of the Greater Lansing Housing Coalition. Chair Scott-Craig
outlined the speakers for the next few months, and encouraged Commissioners to attend the
Wednesday evening presentations.

Chair Scott-Craig and Commissioner Honicky attended the latest Mid-Michigan Environmental
Action Council Land Use Lunch where Mark Grebner spoke on the topic of regional cooperation and
the difficulty in attaining it. He noted these monthly lunches are held at the Michigan Environmental
Council offices in downtown Lansing and urged Commissioners to attend when their schedules
permit.

Principal Planner Oranchak announced Planning Commissioner training sessions are available on
February 4" in Kalamazoo and in Ann Arbor on February 26, 2015 from 4:00 P.M. until 9:00 P.M.
She stated interested Commissioners should contact her for registration purposes.

Commissioner Jackson spoke to the memorandum from Associate Planner Menser apprising
Commissioners on land use development in Meridian Township.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 12,2015
Page 6

Chair Scott-Craig reminded fellow Commissioners an attorney training session will be scheduled
sometime either the first or third Monday in March at a starting time of 6:00 P.M. He requested
Commissioners submit their questions to Planning staff with ample time to forward on to the attorney.
Principal Planner Oranchak

12. New applications (None)

13. Site plans received (None)

14. Site plans approved

A. Site Plan Review #15-04-2 (Whole Foods), modification to an approved site plan to add 3,600
square feet to the building at 2750 Grand River Avenue

15. Public remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened and closed public remarks.

16. Adjournment
Chair Scott-Craig adjourned the regular meeting at 8:19 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




o

Gail Oranchak

from: Elaine Hauptman <elainehauptman@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 9:18 AM

To: gsfedewa@gmail.com; Gail Oranchak

Subject: Landscaping Hamilton Property

Dec 17, 2014

Mr. G. Fedewa

5570 Okemos Road

East Lansing, Mi 48823

gsfedewa@gmail.com

Mr. Fedewa,

As I'm sure you have recognized, we are not at all happy with such a large rental unit being
built over the Erickson Learning Center and overlooking our back yard. We remain hopeful that it be
reduced to a much smaller 4-unit building. However, we were pleased to learn that you were
agreeable to planting an evergreen tree screen to make this structure more harmonious to the
surrounding properties.

After some research, | think the way to go is to plant a row of large Thuja Green Giant
Arborvitae, or something of that nature. Thuja Arborvitae are rated to a zone 5, are low maintenance
trees that grow quickly, and appear to be fairly disease resistant. From everything I've read they
come highly recommended for a situation like ours. They do not have a huge spread so they would
give adequate height without filling your back open space. Such Arborvitae can be planted 6 to 8 feet
apart and will quickly fill in to make a tall evergreen hedge, which could be shaped if you so
desired. They are narrow enough that you could well plant smaller trees or shrubs in front of them to
layer your landscaping if that interested you. The Arborvitae would not, | believe, be suitably planted
in the heavy shade of the large maple tree, so we’d have to figure out what else to do with that, but
Thuja would probably do well along most of the rear property line.

| have had recommended to me a local company, LandMark Landscaping, Inc. located at
9576 Old M 78. | called them and they tell me they have a person who is experienced in planting
evergreen screens. They are willing to send this person out to look at the site and give expert

1




/,

opinions as well as pricing. | am willing to meet with this person and walk the area with them and
present you with their ideas or we could all set an appointment and walk the site together. | am also

- very willing to have just the two of us walk the site before a professional is called in.

If you have some other way of approaching this | am open to that too. | do want professional
input on large, rapidly growing, hardy evergreens that will provide us with immediate privacy now, and
in the future. | feel this plan should be finalized before the board approves any building plans.

I will talk with my neighbor, Randy Weiss, who will also be very much impacted by your building;
he will be interested in any plan that is developed- Randy and | are both rather overwhelmed by the
thought of a building of that size. Assuming you are permitted to go with 5 units, each with 7 back
windows, that leaves Randy and | with 5 families and 35 windows facing our back yard. Thatis a .
daunting and depressing situation. Knowing that at least some of our privacy will be preserved with
significant, and immediate screening right from the beginning will make this situation somewhat more

palatable.

Please let me know how you want to proceed with the landscaping planning.

N

Sincerely,

Elaine Hauptman

2068 Tomahawk Cir

Okemos, Mi. 48864

517-349-3640

Elainehauptman@gmail.com

CcC: Meridian Township Planning Commission

Gail Oranchak, Principal Planner




From: Betty Tesner betesner@comcast.het
Suhbject: Erickson Learning Center
Bate: January 6, 2015 at 7:20 PM

fo: oranchak@meridian.mi.us g Ws=sSTs0) o Lol
Ce: Frank Walsh walsh@meridian.mi,us i ot o a2 £

L IO
b

v

31

Dear Gail,
Why is it that every time a private house goes on sale on Hamilton Rd. (east side of Okemos Rd. only), the
Township delights in changing the rules and codes to accommodate developers who are only interested in

constructing a building (any kind of building) and renting it out?! Do any of them live in the area, close
enough to care?

The west side of Hamilton Rd. is treated like it alone is an historical community. It was given two (2) stop
signs to slow the traffic down for the few houses that are located on the west side of Okemos Rd. The east side
of Hamilton is inundated with apartments and businesses. It has NO stop signs to slow down traffic even
though Tacoma Hills alone has 300+ homes plus a school, and the school buses roll through our subdivision
several times daily. Making a left hand turn out of our subdivision early in the morning or late afternoon is
challenging at best. And now you want to add to all the congestion that more unwanted traffic will bring if the
Board gives their blessing to this new development? Why can’t it go on the market to the general public for
private use? Hamilton Road east has more than its share of apartments, and traffic. Enough already!!!!

Furious!

Betty Tesner
1909 Tahoe Circle, Okemos (Tacoma Hills)

349, 7665




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

7.4 T -
FROM: _%aé/ (Q/z -

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: January 22, 2015

RE: Special Use Permit #14121 (G. S. Fedewa Builders), request to construct a 6-
unit townhouse complex in one building at 2043 Hamilton Road

The Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding Special Use Permit #14121 on
December 15, 2014. Topics of discussion included screening abutting properties to the south,
accommodating the request of the property owner to the east for privacy fencing, building
orientation, building height, and setback variances from the east and west property lines.

The applicant has submitted a revised site plan and three studies of building reorientation. The
revised site plan shows the number of units has been reduced from six to five. Building width
has been reduced from 151 feet to approximately 125 feet. In response to comments from the
Planning Commission, the building has been moved five feet closer to the street. By moving
the building forward, the width of the access drive has been reduced from the required 24 feet
to 19 feet. Unless the drainage area can be reduced in size, either the building must be moved
back to its original location or the Zoning Board of Appeals must grant a variance for the
reduced access drive width.

With setbacks of 19.42 feet from the west property line and 52.28 feet from the east property
line, setback variances for the building and east facade deck have been eliminated. Site
density has been reduced from 8.2 to 6.8 dwelling units per acre. The site plan shows “future
parking” in the area of the stormwater detention pond on the east side of the building. Since
paving the area for parking is not feasible, the applicant must request a variance from the
Zoning Board of Appeals to eliminate the need for future parking.

Questions arose about the ability to create a landscape buffer along the south property line
since there are several black walnut trees which are toxic to many plant species. Staff visited
the site with Environmental Commissioner, Dr. Jim Kielbaso. Dr. Kielbaso inspected the area,
including existing trees. He indicated the maple tree nearest the west property line is
hazardous and should be removed. Norway spruce planted on top of a 4-5 foot berm would
provide the needed screen for the property abutting the west side of the lot. Further east, he
recommended removing dangerous limbs overhanging the south property line from the
easternmost maple and removing the two southernmost trunks of the catalpa east of the maple.

The applicant has verbally indicated to staff he accepts the recommendations of Dr. Kielbaso
and has offered to remove all walnut trees thus possibly expanding the area of the berm while




SUP #14121 (G. S. Fedewa Builders)
Planning Commission (1/22/15)
Page 2

maintaining an open recreation area for prospective tenants. The applicant has also
commented to staff his intent to install a prlvacy fence along the east property line as requested
by the adjacent property owner.

As indicated in the previous memorandum, a landscape plan is not a requirement for special

use permit review, however Section 86-376(g)(11) grants the Planning Commission authority to

require, as a condition of special use permit approval, appropriate buffering with plant material,
fencing or masonry walls to protect surrounding properties. Conditions of the ‘attached

resolution to approve the request requires a landscape screen along the south property line and
- fencing along the east property line.

Multiple family projects consisting of three or more units require special use permit approval

from the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission bases its approval on the nine
special use permit criteria and compliance with zoning standards for multiple family projects.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions or deny the special use permit’

request. A resolution to approve is attached for the Planning Commission’s consideration.

Attachments

1. Resolution to approve

2. Three elevation studies dated received January 22, 2015
3. Revised site plan dated January 20, 2015

g\planning\glo\case management\sup\sup 14121\staff reports\14121. pc2




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SUP #14121
(G. S. Fedewa Builders)

2043 Hamilton Road

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building in said Township on the 26th
day of January 2015 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by ’ and supportéd
by

WHEREAS, G. S. Fedewa Builders requested a special use permit to construct a
multiple family structure consisting of five townhouses in a building totaling approximately
12,340 square feet in gross floor area on approximately .73 acres addressed as 2043 Hamilton

Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular méeting on
December 15, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed and discussed staff material forwarded
under cover memorandums dated December 11, 2014 and January 22, 2015; and

WHEREAS, thensubject site is apprépriately zoned RC (Multiple family, 14 units per acre)
which permits a five-unit multiple family development by special by special use permit; and

WHEREAS, site dimensions are consistent with minimum lot area and minimum lot width
requirements of the RC zoning district; and

WHEREAS, at approximately 6.2 dwelling units per acre, site density is within the Future
Land Use Map designation of 5.0 to 8.0 dwelling units per acre: and

WHEREAS, the project will have minimal impact on traffic and the surrounding road-
system has sufficient capacity to absorb the additional traffic projected to result from five
additional multiple family residential dwelling units; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development will be served by public water and sanitary sewer;
and

WHEREAS, the structure has been designed to be harmonious and appropriate with the
existing and potential future uses surrounding the site; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with Goal 1, Objective A, Strategy 10 of the 2005
Master Plan promoting dlver3|ty in housing that meets the needs of various income levels and

household types; and




Resolution to Approve
SUP #14071 (G. S. Fedewa Builders)
Page 2

WHEREAS, the proposed development of the site is in furtherance of Township Board

policy 1.5.2, which encourages diverse housing opportunities.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #14121 (G. S.
Fedewa Builders) to construct a single multiple family building consisting of five townhouse units
subject to the following conditions:

1.

10.

Approval is granted in accordance with the site plan prepared by BRS Engineering dated
January 20, 2015, and elevation plans and floor plans dated November 18, 2014, subject to

I’eVISIOl‘lS as req u1red

The applicant shall obtain all necessary variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals prior to
work taking place related to the project or revise the plans to comply with zoning ordinance
standards.

Black walnut trees shall be removed from the site and hazardous trees posing a threat to
abutting properties shall be removed or appropriately pruned.

Landscape material shall be interspersed among existing trees along the south property line to
create a dense buffer between the site and abutting single-family residences to the south. On
the west side of the site, within the sphere of influence of black walnut trees, plant material
shall be installed on top of a four to five foot tall sandy berm. The landscape plan submitted
for site plan review shall include plants tolerant of proximity to black walnut trees such as
Norway Spruce. Species and location.of plant material shall be subject to the approval of the
Director of Community Planning and Development,

A maximum six foot tall privacy fence shall be installed along the east property line. Fencing
materials and design shall be submitted with the site plan review application. Fence materials
and design shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development.

Street trees shall be required along Hamilton Road and shall be depicted on the landscape
plan submitted for site plan review. Species and location of trees shall be subject to the
approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

Buried construction or other materials and debris found on the subject site, and debris
resulting from clearing, grading, or construction activities related to the proposed project shall
be removed from the site and be properly disposed.

Site and building lighting shall comply with Article VII in Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances
and are subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development. LED
lighting shall be used where feasible. Light poles, if installed, shall be no taller than 18 feet or
consistent with lighting at Grange Acres, whichever is shortest.

The final site plan, building elevations, and landscape plan shall be subject to the approval of
the Director of Community Planning and Development. A

Utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site are subject to the approval of the
Director of Public Works and Engineering and shall be completed in accordance with the
Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.




Resolution to Approve
SUP #14071 (G. S. Fedewa Builders)
Page 3

11. The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses and approvals from the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s office, Ingham County Road Department and the Township.
Copies of all permits, licenses, and approval letters shall be submitted to the Department of

Community Planning and Development.

12. A Copy of the site plan information and construction plans for the project that exist in an
AutoCAD compatible format shall be provided to the Township Engineering staff.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the Charter
Township of Meridian; Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
" true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 26th day of January 2015.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\planning\glo\case managementisup\14121\staff reports\resolution to approve




MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission .
FROM: ; ? 594/6 M -
Mark Kieselbach |

Director of Community Planning and De;/elopment

Ao eoar

Peter Menser
Associate Planner

DATE: January 15, 2015

RE: MUPUD Concept Plan — Okemos Town Center

The mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD) ordinance includes a provision for an
applicant to submit a concept plan for concurrent review by the Planning Commission and
Township Board. The review provides both the Planning Commission and Township Board an
opportunity to offer comments and suggestions on the project design prior to formal MUPUD
application. The review is informal; therefore a public hearing and associated noticing are not

required.

Applicant WestPac Campus Communities submitted a concept plan for a mixed use multiple
family housing development on property located northwest of Jolly Oak Rd. WestPac proposes to
develop the property as a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD). The overall project site
is approximately 40 acres in size and consists of multiple parcels.

The concept plan presented by the applicant shows a total of 466 residential units spread across
the project site along with a leasing office and a fitness center. The applicant has indicated the
fitness center will be open to both residents of the development and the general public. A mix of
one and two bedroom apartments is shown, with the majority (67 percent) being two bedroom
units. Primary access to the development is via Jolly Oak Rd., Farrins Pkwy., and Jolly Rd. at the
existing Forberg Commercial Real Estate Agency entrance.



Concept Plan Review — Okemos Town Center
Planning Commission (1/26/15)

Page 2

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Okemos Rd

[ Residential 0.5-1.25 dufa

[ | [EE] Residential 3.5-5.0 du/a

D Commercial
| I oree
- Institutional

] Residential 1.25-35 du/a |

B Residential 5,080 duia ||
!

The properties in the project area are designated on the Future Land Use Map of the 2005 Master

Plan as Residential 0.5-1.25 dwelling units per acre (du/a), Office, and Residential 5.0-8.0 du/a.

ZONING MAP
‘ = | RC INEENN .
RR Fieldstone Dr EXFEL:: ::Efp
RAAA* . ‘:{ R(aI—H
¥ Taos Trl V&?ﬁ‘e—a—fit{
l/ 4+ RrD —
X 00_‘,0
RAR ] Lo —i
- e . RR
- : 1
|"‘- 2
-pg —t—s
— . l — Association Dr.
‘Xﬂ( 7 | PO
é/ : "ﬁ n — Hampton PI
e £ ¥ c-2 ’]_(:/ w2 T
RA| | | PO, A
PO '—rjymr—r




Concept Plan Review — Okemos Town Center
Planning Commission (1/26/15)
Page 3

" Portions of the project area are located in the C-2 (Commercial), | (Industrial), PO (Professional
and Office), and RR (Rural Residential) zoning districts.

Utilities

Both public sewer and water are available to serve the proposed development. The specific hook
up locations will be determined as the plan moves forward. Township engineering staff will
provide information on capacity of the utility infrastructure during formal project review.

Floodplain

R O O O T
!

Fox Hollow Dr

N

N

' fieldstone Dr
. N
3

Y {)

Taos Trl AVgodleaf Ct.

o‘)
(=}
P

;
¢

\d
]
Okemos Rd

:
|
}

»

mmu®

TJ

Association Dr

| N

]

N

V4
u:[__

<

B!
]
|
1
.
1
1
3

)
|
Kansas

My Oak Ry~ ="

!
(1]
J

The project area is located around the Smith Drain, which has both floodplain fringe and floodway.
The floodplain areas are limited to the banks of the Smith Drain. The larger water feature at the
northern portion of the project area is a detention pond and a part of the Smith Drain. Detailed
- information regarding buildable areas outside the floodplain will be available during formal project
review. State and Township regulations prohibit work in the floodplain without required review and

permitting.




Concept Plan Review — Okemos Town Center
Planning Commission (1/26/15)
Page 4

Wetlands

J);////’ //7//A HI.IIIHIII

/Y/ / /A{Z //u@ (F(e‘l/zstone Dr oixHJ:lIow r

B 7777 4

77 / // L - Taos Trl j oodleaf Gt/

f// %, / N

7 4 % % ey

7 = 7 7}%‘.1_1“’9_%&5 ]

77 : g . 2

= Pl D
7 sl 7 né{?

ssaocjation Dr

Hampton Pl

1A

The wetland map is intended only as a guide. Fieldwork on the site will determine the actual
boundaries of the wetland. Wetland areas shown in the map above may be considerably smaller

than depicted. In areas where wetlands are a possibility the applicant will be required to provide a
wetland delineation drafted by a qualified wetland biologist/environmental engineer.

Project Analysis

The applicant is proposing this project as a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD)." A
MUPUD is permitted is in the C-2 (Commercial), C-3 (Commercial), CS (Community Service), and
CR (Commercial Recreation) zoning districts where public water and sewer are available. A
MUPUD is also permitted in the PO (Professional and Office)-zoning district where public water
and sewer are available, however building height is limited when a project is adjacent to land
zoned and developed in a single family residential district, which in this case would be applicable
due to the neighborhoods west of the development. :

To qualify for consideration as a MUPUD, portions of the project area would need to be rezoned
to an eligible zoning district. Application materials indicate a preference for rezoning to the C-2
(Commercial) zoning district. The concept plan shows a total of 466 residential units spread over
approximately 40 acres, resulting in an overall residential density of -approximately 12 dwelling
units per acre (du/a). The MUPUD ordinance allows for up to a maximum of 10 dwelling units per
acre for a project on an undeveloped site.



Concept Plan Review — Okemos Town Center
Planning Commission (1/26/15)
Page 5

The applicant is scheduled to present the concept plan to the Planning Commission on January
26, 2015. If the applicant decides to move ahead with the project a formal public hearing will be
scheduled with the Planning Commission and associated notices will be sent out. In a MUPUD
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation on the project and the Township Board

makes the final decision.
Township Board Option

The Township Board may comment and/or offer suggestions on the project design.

Attachment

1. Summary of Project

2. Site plans and building elevations

3. Letter from applicant dated January 22, 2015

G:\Community Planning & Development\PlanningIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2015\0Okemos Pointe concept plan




"T.A. Forsberg, Inc.

Land Development  Salés  Project Managemeiit

January 22, 2015

Elizabeth LeGoff
Supetrvisor, Meridian Charter Township:
VIA EMAIL

Dear Supervisor LeGoff:

| want to:thank you taking the time to discuss our’ state-of-the-art development proposal for Meridian

Township. As suggested during the meeting Jahuary 20" 1 am working to set up a. site visit foryou and

the Planning Commissioners. Given the legal reason which says we ean have no more than three
_ members of either Township body meeting here at a time, please let me -know your availability and we

will set multiple times.

We feel it is important for you to view this property -and the conditions. of the land and the current
buildings as they now. exist. This is-an infill project on-anold construction yard. Also, with regard to. the
detention-pond that Clerk Dreyfus felt should not: beincluded in the acreage, | need to make known that
this pond was built years ago by my grandfather. It was designed s the storm retention for the entire
corner with ‘th.é-under‘st’anidirig it would Kelp-otr fitire development plans as well, The pond is part of
the existing +25 Acré parcel, purchased almost fifty (50) years ago, which stretches from Jolly Road on
the south to our northern propérty line above the pond, Looking at this as a natural water feature is
neither a fair nor accurate view of what we have already provided for the betterment of this area of the

Township.

We. look forward to your coming to the site and hope that it will provide you a better understanding of
what we are: trying to-accomplish. Beyond our own research and planning, we have spent many hours
meeting with the engineer and other staff of the Ingham County Drain Commissiener and the Ingham
County Road Departiment, ‘with the Meridian Township Parks Department and Meridian Township
Planning and Zoning; and with local businesses including Jackson National and Delta Dental. We have
hired architects who have worked.in some of the most ecologically-sensitive. environments in the
country, We have put a lot of time and effort into reading the ordinances and making.sure we have the
type of product mix and amenities that will make this-development ene that will be studied. by other
'mu'n_i’ciba‘lities around the country. We believe we are filling a need through a design which connects.

both existing and proposed residents i this'corridor tcfi'tihe'srcommerciél.assets already here, as well as a

design which envisions a world-class lifestyle centegpever done in this area.

2422 Jolly Road, Suite 200 | - Phone: (517) 349-9330
Okemos;, MI 48864 www.LansingRealFstate.com : Fax: (517) 349-7131




T.A. Forsberg, Inc. 1/22/2015
Meridian Township

We Took forward toshowing you what we are working to accomplish, as well as to further discussions on
ways to turn our vision into a reality within this Township. We would like to schedule all visits between
January 23" and February 6. This is.of the highest priority for us and we will work around your

scheddles, Thankyou for your timely response.

Sincerely,

Brefit Fofsberg
President

cC WestPac Michigan
Mark Kieselbach, Meridian Charter-Township
Peter Menser, Metidian Charter Township




PLOT@ " WO UILOZ MMM * £GZ0 616 046 ° 0T9L8 OPeIoJOI * UOAL * 9/6 | XO( od 0017 96 G508 " LOLEG RILIOJI[ED * pIRqIRQ Llues * |90.4]5 yieq €05

‘SU|selel00ss\y pUR DI e 1 INWLOD) shdlies Sedisom
SlvL'Lo 5
| SHLLINAWINOD SOdivD ]
dewy 1xa1u0) JEJISOM
HLYON
)
\/ SNdWVD NSW
TO0OHDS
HOIH SOWINO
AV ADYLIVH
311S 1D3(0¥d
TVYNOILYN NOSHDOVI
avod SOWaNo
TIVW NVIAREawW
YILNID INMOL

NVIQRIwW




PLOZ® " WO UDIYIZ' MMM * £G70 GG 0£6 * 0T9LR OPLIO[OD * UOAL * 976 | X0 od 0017 §96 S08 * LOLEG LILIOJI|PY * LICGILG LIURS * 190415 1eg §05
‘Se1el00ssy pue el D senun e sndllen Sedisopn

SL'yL'LO

"u ue|d 9sn pue Areurwijaid
O QY
)
=
3
7
S

HLION

o
o
\
NN
A\
\
X

avoy AT

>
—te
@)

I . ~
e B A O e e o oww

NOITIAVd/MEVd * | ; . “ —

NOILDINNOD
TIVILIVNOIDIY

3DVdS N3dO ®
WALSAS VAL~

| AVM ATITH3LYM g -

NOILYIND¥ID AYVWINd B 3 e < ==

AMVANNOE 153(0¥d
SANVILIM

ONIQTING ONILSIX3
Q3s0ddNd-3y

TVILN3AIS3Y AWV
-ILINW Q3SOd0O¥d

TVIDYIWWOD

B ER R

3NM NOISSIASNYYL ¥3MOd S¥3INNSNOD

TVILNIQISTY ONILSIX
P01
T3LOH |

M_memUZ>>O._.
IVIINILOd )

avoy A11of

TVIDIINWOD

aN3IoI

¢

avoy SOWo



PLOZES " WOXUSIYAZ MMM * £6Z0 66 046 ° 0918 OPLIOJ0D * UOAL * 976 | X0g od

U] \mopm_uomm/\ puUettLIyeZ

0012 596 S08 " LOLEG v

206

9

D Ssplnessnduies Bedisonn

SL'¥L°L0

AdYANNO4d
123(0¥d

SAIRIAISN||| UB|d JISBN Aleulwlaid

AYOY SYSNW

9UI0d SOWa O m

¥IINID
SSINLH

avoy Anol

203a 100d

ISNOH gN1D ®
301440 DNISVI1

avoy Mvo ATI0f

SHLLINITININOD SOdINVD

I

Jdvd DOA

SS3IDDV Fld
TYILN3LOd

WILSAS
TIVIL VD01

¥3ld DONIHSIH

WILSAS TIVYL
TYNOIDIY

%23d 100d
% NOITTIAVd

Advd




GLOT® * WOD'UDIYDZ MMM * 2520 616 046 * 0T918 OPRIOJOD * UOAR * /6| x0¢ od

QU] “se1eID0ss v pUeilBile 7

0012 96 G508 * LOLEG LIUIOJ|ED * RIRCIRY RIURS * ]22418 L1 05

DTSRGS SNAES SedISIAN

SLPLI0

W0~ b =48/ 9|edg SALLINTTININOD STTAINY.)

SININLHYdY AVOT13TONIS

SNOILVAZT3 JEFISM

SLINN WOO¥a38 2

AYLIN3 LNO¥4

AYLNZ XOvE




GLOTO " WO UDYDZ MMM * L6520 616 06 * 079 1§ OPRIOJOD * UOAR * 9/6| Xoq od 001Z 596 508 ° LOLEG €l Q| RJURS * 19941 Lieg G605

B[ seiebossypURIURIYSZ DTS RURUNLoD ShdWlies DediSamn

Sjun wooupeg z | wmu ﬂ—m@g

“ u . Juswpedy papeo a|bulg

STVIHALVIN JO0Id31X3

~
D
w /N 7|\
w N|E \N|7
i
O e
= = E
=t i IIF 1T 1t
a ) i — i _“ : : jini L 1
J T T ]
=T = mn o D
slaued Buipis den Buipis [eleN
188U BUIS juswa Jeql4 juswa) Jeql4 |199)s pasodxg pajebniiod Jaqui) pasodx3g
- V i _




1020

[0

Vo0

AN nun
=

1 BEDROOM UNITS

JUNIOR 1 BEDROOM UNITS

QU104 SOWNO

U

2 BEDROOM UNITS

[l

AN

N

01.14.15

1.0

*
-
&
[
3]
(%)

BUILDING PLANS

%)
—
pd
i
=
-
1
<
o
<
a)
<
e}
-
w
-
O]
Z
n

WestPac Campus Communilies, [ELC

Zehreniand Assogiates; [ne:

po hox 1976 . avon . colorado 81620 , 970 949 0257 . www.zehren.com . ©2015

505 bath streel . santa barbara , california 93101 . 805 965 2100




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: ”é il (Dinctesd
Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: January 22, 2015
RE: 2005 Master Plan Update

Attached is the initial Community Profile report covering the topics of population and housing in
Power Point format. Staff is prepared to introduce the report either on Monday, or if time does

not permit, at an upcoming work session.
Attachment

1. Community Profile

G:\Planning\GLO\2005 Master Plan\2005 Master Plan Update\Demographics\1/22/15 memo




NY¥IAIG3NW 20 dIHSNMOL $FLIYHI-NY¥'1d YFILSYIN

TETA08d
ALINNNNOD




‘A UNWWOD UIYIM SpuUai]

19)JeWl pue SYIYS Jusundop 01 snsua) 000¢C Pue 066T woJlj eyjep ylm palseliuod saddnos eje m

)
)

02

A
A

‘ASAINg Ajlunwiwo) uedswWY £TOZ PUB SNSUS) SN 0TOZ — S924N0S el =

"YIMOJD JO uJa)ied padJasaud =

b=t

SY3 9A31Yyde 01 papaau Juswdo|ansp [elpuspisal-uou pue Suisnoy jo adAl ‘Uoi3edo| ‘seainlas =

I ‘ ENJ\
sal1]1o.) ‘@un1onJiseljul Alessaoau Joj asedald pue uejd Asyi se sjeio1y4o Isisse [|Im 3jijoid 3y = =

-]

supjew uoisap juswdojaAsp pue asn pue| ‘uawdolaAsp JIWOU0IS [BIO] J0) suoledljdw| = £

‘Alianod S

‘ =~

13 AlljigepJojje pue juad i3 anjeA “201s Suisnoy Jo uopuod B age ‘Aouednido ‘adAy ‘ezis ‘spjoyasnoy @)
‘@wooul QuswAojdws ‘uonisodwod |edel ‘98e ‘uonejndod ul SpUSI} JUSIDU JO MBIAISAO UB SIPINCI] = —
=

"Solisiia1oeleyd suisnoy pue sojydesSowap 9yl SaqIdsaq = =

"dIYsumo] uelplIaAl 94l UIYIIM SUOIIIPUOD JUS1IND JO 10ysdeus

HI1HOY4d ALINNWWOD

10



JB3A SNSUd)

0T0¢ 0002 066T 0861 0/61 096T 0S6T ov6T 0€6T
| « | | " + o —— 0
- — ‘ v9L'y 8LBC
e o —— v , ¥88'ET 80T'6
v HCLl07 L[IREC 88 ‘
PS8 000°0S

889°6€ 9TT'6E vy9'SE

-

diysumo] ueIpLBIA =—o— TV6'ZLT : 000/S4ho'00z

00061
AJuno) weysu| —jg—
/ 862'TT2 \
uoi8ay AJUNOI-1iJ —F— 000°0S¢
| o e . 6€0'797 000092
CESOR —NEFGIE— e — 4L 000°00€
\%ﬂom
0000S€
%M 00000
= 0SL6TY

Rty YZ9'TEY 00005
v 8TL'LvY

9€0'v9Y

uonejndod

000005

0T0Z-0€6T pua.L uoniejndod |es1iolsiH

SpuR.I], juswdo[oAd(] pue Yjsmo.x)

0




NYIAQIS9EN 40 JIHSNMOL SFLIVHD-NV1d SFLSYIN

645'8t L6TYTT 91’8 889°6E 80b Ve TZEPT LL8'ST L0S'y oTozm
raycig 8ZI'6TT 85'8 9TI'6E 28962 £PT2T 69522 0Ly 000z =
LL9°0S 1ZE'LTT 6168 vr9‘se 621'92 8vb‘0T 06T'6T ¥96°s 066T B
Z6£°TS PIYOET £600T vSL‘8C zes'se 8£0°0T vYTLT s9T'E 0861 m
Suisueq diysumoy diysumoy diysumoy
1503 10K Suisuet yo A3  H— HEiEEE diysumoy e3jeq e diysumol 1yjaa | nImea jo Ao
s " Q
& o
s
000°0T m
(e
..... 000°0 =z
) (g
00009 — &
S .
2
g v
=
00008 3 /_w@
Q
0v9'€88'6 | ¥Y¥'8€6'6 | L6T'S6T'6 m 8L0C9T6 | uesIydIAl Jo d3els , _I.J
9€0v9Y | Te8Lvy | pL9'TEY | OSL6TY | uoi8ay Ajuno)-1iL R =
S68'08C | OzeE'6Lz | CI6T8T | 0TS'SLT | Ayuno) weysuy =
€08'68C | €CE'C8T | ¢6CT8C | 978¥Lr | Ealy pasiueqin Suisue] %5
0661 086T 000°0ZT
000°0¥T
0T0Z-086T uoisay Suipunouins pue diysumoy ueipuajn a8uey) uonejndod

€0



NYIAI43NW 20 JIHSNMOL YFLIYHIO-NY¥'1d YFLSYN

‘uonjejndod 3uilsixa JO 3|1}0Jd m
‘UOISSDI9Y =
‘'suolldadsad pue ssouasajaud uonnendod =

"(Supyjaed

91IS Uo ‘syiwl| ysiay ‘@oeds usado) suol1dlIsal 3ujuoz Jo asnedaq sSuIp|ing Mau Uo SUoneUWI] =
"SpuB|1aMm JO 3snedaq S3uUIp|ing MaU UO SUOIBYWIT =

‘diysumo] ayj ul aoeds uiseasdaq =

IMO0IS Surjdojje s103oe]

70

A




NYIAI33N 20 JIHSNMOL YFLIYHIO-NY'1d YFLSYN

"diysumo] ay3 1o} €107 10} S91BWILSD

SNsUa) 9yl Yim sull ul si 1 se ajeldosdde passapIsUOd SI OLIBUDIS YIMOJS oSIM Byl = m
'SNSU3) G007 JO S91eWIISS UO paseq aJam yaiym suoildosfoud snoinaid m

9yl ueyl Jayied snsua) QIO JO SISeq 9yl UO BJe pPaJapISuod mou suoidafosd ay] = m
-

"uolssiwwo) 3uiuue|d |euoi3ay l

Ajunod-11] syl Ag suop suonposfousd syl wou) pazAjeue alje suoidsfold uonendod = &,
"9AlleUIR]|E YIMOoJS padeuew e syuasaldad pue saidijod Suiuueld yimoas yiim seale m

uegin 3ulisixe 01 JuswdojoAspal pue JusWdOo[SASP MIU SJ9931S OLIBUDIS UYIMOJS SSIN = m

"1UBISUOD UleWaJ 0] SJ030B) J3YJ0 pue Sallisuap 1uswdo|anap Suimojje

‘Uoigal ayy ul sadljod juswdojansp ul Jusawisn(pe Jofew Ou SAWNSSE OLIBUSIS PUDI| =

suonoafoad uonendog

L o e o R T e e R T T U e i G i L e B
S0



SECS 2LLS 981S JZOTS 160S 000s SS6v €56V dmi
UMOISWEBI[IAA
8407 L0t 17251014 6€E0V LL6E c06¢€ S98€ 98€ uolswelimm
ovct O€cT CETT 8¢<CT 80¢CT SSTT ELTT ELTT dmi
B0 21yM
TELT 6TLT ceLT 9TLT 69T C99T 89T LYOT dmy
Pleliesym
LVET LEET 6€EET EET CLET 987T CL L CLOE SIS
VELE SOLE TTLE L69€ LEIQE S9S€ 6¢S€E 87S€E dm] Aenap
6087 06L¢ S6/.LC S84¢C LyvLT c0Le 6£49¢ 849¢C dmy
38pugd01s
|8 4" 8ECT 6€CT LETT O€<T et 8ICT 8TICT 23pLg3201S
[4°743 8€Ce ree SECE £0C€E SLTE 6STE 8STE dm] eSepuouQ
LTEOY LZCO0V LYoV €020V 6100V 66.6¢€ 6896¢ S896¢ dmy ueipusin
6/98 ocos €€98 098 38v8 9€E8 9¢Z8 T9¢s8 UuoseN
T8t VEST SE8T ZESBT LI8T 008T T6LT T6LT dm] 9207
60%¢ Sove 90v¢ vove L6ET 88€¢C v8€T ¥8€¢T dm] a1sen
€88T 648T 088T 8L8T 048T T98T 9S8T 95981 Sls=T
(AR a4 0/s¢c 1 Wirdrs 0sL¢c 99¢¢ T9¢¢ 85¢¢ 8s¢<¢ dm Aoua
09s8 9618 0TSs8 678 67€8 7618 LTTI8 viI8 dm] Buisue?
9ESSTT | L8OVIT | 9LBVIT | €9VPTIT | 6CLTTIT | LSO9OTT | ST960T | 88S60T (3a1ed) Suisue
8461 S96T 896T 2961 o¢ce6l SO06T 068T 688T dm weysuj
S00LV 8691 19691 EEGITV 9T89% LL99Y 80991 S0997% (1ed)
3uisuem 1se3
vesLe 9t0LC 680/4¢C 7669¢ S659¢C 6119¢ Z88ST €/48ST dm1 1yjea
TLS 0LS 04s 0ss £9S v9s €9S £9S 2[[iasueq
S8T¢C SLTC LLTT €LTT vStc TETC 6TTC 6TTC dmy
II'H 4=95ung
LESE SESE 9€SE SESE TESE LZS€E STSE SZS¢E dmi snijauny
TS0€ 8¢70¢€ €€0E ot 9/6C TZe6ec 68¢ €68¢C dm] uopaiely
Svo¢ otoc S€E0C 0€0¢ scoc 0Zo¢ STOoZC
(puau}) asedsso4 uonejndod o Ajuno)
snsuad
wey3uj

OLIRUJDS PUAIJ,

90




NYIAIS3NW A0 dIHSNMOL YFLIYHIO-NY'Id YFLSYNN

609S 9SS (0) 43 L6VS v8€S TSES 660S €561 dmj
UMOISWIBI|IAA
| Wi ard (03337474 LOVY L9EY €9V oviv 000t% 98¢ uolswel|jim
SOLT 6991 6V9T 719t €¢7ST STV [4°Y4" €LTT dmy
3eO 31YymM
6170¢ TZ0¢ 900¢ 086T TT6T 68T LELT LVOT dm)
PISIEaYM '®)
vLLT 6€LT T.C/T 889T 09T 00SsT 8ET LTt S|IASqga M P
a4y SLIV (34574 YOIV 86¢ EV8E €89¢ 8¢S¢E dmy Aensp @
849C 849¢ 849¢C 849¢C 849¢ 8£9C 8/49¢ 849¢C dmy TJ\
3ZpUED01S —
7991 veoT LiEOT 88ST TIST vt 8TET 8TCT 28pUgYI01S e
£6CE 88¢C¢ €8¢C¢E €4LC€ osce TZee 68T€ 8STE dmy ﬂ
: eSepuouQ =
6€L6€ SEL6E €EL6E 6C/L6€ 0oZ/L6€ 60.L6€ £696€ S896¢€ dm] uelpuain _.ﬂ.
7888 <88 8188 8LL8 1498 S8 8]0 7¢:1 98 uosen Ml
6€TC 80¢¢ T6TIcT 91T S80¢ V66T T68T T6LT dml 3207 /
0S8¢T 8I8T T08¢ TLLT 169¢ 96S¢ 88v¢C V8ET dm] alsan Y
70€T €42 £ST¢ 8¢C¢ ISTC 650¢ 9S6T 9S8T als9a7
LTI9T €6ST 64ST 95ST verc TZve 8EET 857¢C dm) Aoion i@
vive SZE6 LLT6 616 6968 v0L8 140)72°1 viL8 dm Bulsueq /f/
LTESTT | OSTYPTT | P99ETT | 8E9TTCT | €€66TT | €€£L9TT | TOIEIT | 88S60T (31ed) Buisue @
S6TC vLTIT €9T1¢ EvIT 060¢ 8¢0¢ LS6T 688T dmy weysul e
8€9¢CS 9¢ees T0o0¢ZS 809TS T4S0S vveer ¢S6LY S099% (31ed) k:
Suisueq 1se3 et
T9€9C [ CE9C 60€9¢ LLT9T 6T9¢ 7609¢ 7865 €48SC dmy 1yl=qg =
TTIOT 086 96 1235 LS8 99, €99 €9S 2[linsueq ﬁJ
099¢ €79¢C €09¢ 89ST Sive S9€l oree 6TTIC dm)
lI'H I=93ung
S8SE I8S¢E 84S€ V4SE ¥9S¢E ZSS€E 8ESE SZSe dmi snijeany
I89¢ LZ9€E 86S€ 9rSE TIvE TSZE 690¢€ €68¢ dray uopaiely .Om.:wﬂ@nvm
SvoZ ooz S€0Z 0€0¢C sZoc ozozc STOoZ
isedalo4 uonejndod mMMMN Ajunod
o wieysuj [JIAAO0.IN) ISTAN

L0



NYIAIYENW A0 dIHSNMOL $FLIYHI-NV¥'T1d SFLSY NN

TSR | SOwE . gEe | eaTeT LTEO0Y S0z

By EEE e LTT0Y 0102
Zobre | U Gks@e. | ¢ E6Ea || ¢ LUBSE LyT0Y €02
LLI9T | 11SOZ 00c9 | Cz98T | €020V 0£02
ST99C | 9/E0T 6€¢9 | 90¥8T | 6T00V 20z
[6T9C | 8y00T |  6¥¢9 |  €€IST 66.6€ 0202
GSLST | SOS6T 0529 | CS6LT 6896€ STOZ
806¥C |  SS98T €579 | 9LELT

G896¢

0TOC

OLIeUQdDS Puai] - dIqsumo] UeIpLISTA

[FeeEe e e e e 2 e B - Ly Sr0T
m G8S/T | TT80¢ | /.9 | 1TC8T T GEL6E w 002
B AR A VST8T |  €E€/6€ SE0C
| & | wesme - | e8igT | 89881 | 6TIBE 0€0¢
- ogege | ebmez T | " mess | 'sEelr | 0dleE | S20Z
| ¥959¢ | 8//6T | 98/9 | 98L/T | 60L6E | 0202
| 6965C | [ee6T | ev99 | TH9LT | L6968 | ST0C
. 806¥C | SS98T | | 6896 |

€ac¢

9LELL

0T0¢

OLIBUQOS [IAMOIN) ISTAA — dIYSUMOT URTPLISTA

80

09D

3

NNy

=

i
1)

FT1308d ALI




A0 dIHSNMOL SF LYY HI-NY'T1d FLSYNN
£60'22C 951661 1€6°TC GoL'6¢l zLLLee Sv0C
609612 685961 0zo‘sez €65 9Cl 191°06¢C 0¥0cC
LWL '21Le LEO V6L 601°€Z 86t GCl 115062 geoc
ez 6LC L6 vZL'eT Gl9°¢CL 09.°68C 0e0c
SY9'ZIT 162681 IPEST 16V°1CL 909°98¢C Gcoc
655'602 GG1'98l yov'cT 99/°81L1 6€8°C8C 0c0c¢
99Z'v0Z ¥G6°081 FARSR vl 911 £96°08C GL0C
098'G61 808°CLL ZS0°€T €oL'LLL G68°08C oLoc
—— .._coE%w_aEm juswAodwg Sp|OYyasnoH uonejndod les )
_so_k = 1e3oN-uoN lieyay
OLICUI0§ PU3I] - %uﬁﬁOU ENJWQM

086'2¢C 890°60C LL6'ET 1€0°9€EL 9/6CLE Sv0c

Zrv'62e 95¥'50C 986'€T TToeel 08.°0LE 0v0T

626'S2C GG8'L0C ¥10'vZ 110°CEL G85'60€ Geoc

vsL'zee 780861 2.0've G8.'6CL G6¥'L0¢€ 0€0c

110612 128 61 0se've G96'GCL 186°L0€ Gcoc

06612 718681 G/L've /81°CCL 6S¥'S6C 0coc

168902 786 81 ¢l8'ce g8z 8Ll 950'88¢ SLoc

098'G61 808°CLL 250'€e €L LLL G68'08C 0L0¢

juawAojdwg juawAojdwg juswAojdwg sp|oyasnoH uolnejndod FCEYN

[ejol 11e}ay-uoN leysy

OLIBUQDS [JAO.ID) ST\ — AJUno)) weysuy

60




NYIAISANW A0 dIHSNMOL YHLIYHIO-N¥T1d YFLSYN

ST9 | 8Sv | 80S | ££S | S/8 | TSET | 67LT | 0S9T | 6€VT | SOZT | TSOT | T6OT | ¥9¥T | €422 | T8ZT | 00CT | 960T | ££6 | alewad 00z m
6/T | L6T | T6€ | €6V | 8SL | €OET | LSYT | SLET | ¥TZT | 0LOT | 966 | 8TTT | Z6VT | ¥66T | TZET | ¥6¢T | 8OTT | 868 | SIBIN 0TOZ =
8LE | T8€ | T€S | 61S | VS | £89 |STOT |OEST | ST6T | OVLT | L9¥T | TYIT | TTET | ¥92T | 99€T | 60VT | TIZT | ¥66 |9jewa4 000z m
€ET | G/T | G€€ | 8TV | 86¢ = €6S | ¥IOT | TTST | £Z9T | 89vT | LITT | 9SOT | 8SET | 70T | TYET | 09¥T | LIET | ¥90T | SIBIN 0007
L%UM S1edA | siedA | siedA | s1eoA | sieoA | sieaA | sieaA | sieaA | siedA | sieaA | sieah | sieaA | sieaA | sieah | sieak — mh_mm> D
sieah| V8 | 6L | VL | 69 | ¥9 | 6S | ¥S | 6V | v | 6€ | ¥E | 6T | ¥T | 6T | ¥ corc| S (@)
cg | 0308 01G/010L 0159|0309 |0}SS |0}0S | OISy |O0IOY |O}GE | OIOE | O0IST | 010T | 0IST| 0101 Japun bt
0 -
| | | =
” | | | ” OBl  oos =
, , W, =t
| i , H.“.u
| 000T - ™~
2
= =g
2
00ST 3 "
Q
ﬁ -
| s T 3
[ 68 | gse | ueSipinjosers B 0002 ﬂ
vve | Tpe | uoiday Ajunod-uy .
8¢ | v'se | diysumop uelpLs|A =
ML O TG S T 002
98y uelpan -
0T0Z-000¢ @4n12n.3s 98y ul sasuey) . 9oy
sonsLiajoesey) uoryeyndog

0T



dJIHSNMOL SFALIYHI-NY'T1d YFLSYN

uedLRWY
S13Yl0 uelsy uedLyy 10 yoelg aHYM

: — — -0

1 — 0T

- oz
- 0€ D

otozm

- ov -)
000Z m - 0S f\\
+ 09 =
— 0L =

- 08
(-
. -
00T =
g
=]
Si3ylo m %res &
sieylom /_W@
ueisy m @
uelsy m =
uedBWY uedLIBWY _M/.
uedLyy Jo yoeig m uedLIY 10 yoe|g m -
9}yM m AHYM s %z %EL ﬁﬂ

uonisodwo)) reroey

11



NYIAQISFW A0 dIHS NMOL ZLIYHI-NY'1d SFLSYIN

%05°88 %0b"cE8 %0026 %09°88 %0S°L6 %09'S6 | @iow 10 j0oYdS YSIH m
%0T°ST %0812 %00°'T€E %0%°8Z %0Ev9 %06°6S sieah +p 939]100 =
%0t'zZE %0€°0€ %0Z°SE %0L°EE %0522 %0T v sieah g-1 @89]j100 W
%00°'T€E %0E'TE %08°SZ %09°9Z %0L°0T %0L'TT [00Y2S YSiH m
010z 0002 010z 0002
-
NVSIHIIN NVSIHDIN ,ﬁozé:_,n_uw_.www Wop.w,_N:_Mw_.m_mH_ dIHSNMOL dIHSNMOL Q
40 31VIS 40 31VIS NVIQI¥3IN NVIQI¥3IN -
e e e %00°0 =
n N e =
p | —
| i | %00°0Z =
= Hp B _ =
- " %00°0€ —
| %00°0% ~
| a
| %00°0S "y
| T
| %0009 =
%00°0L m
%00°08 e
=
%00°06 s
%00°00T
sieaA gc ueyl iopjo F-O_HN_ZQO& 40} juawuielly jeuollednp3jy

jusuwIure))y [euoneonpyg

4"



NYIAIdANW 20 dIHSNMOL YFLIYHI-NY¥'1d SFLSYIN

0TOZ NVSIHJIAI  000Z NVOIHIIA 0102 NOI93Y 000Z NOI93Y 0TOZdIHSNMOL  000Z dIHSNMOL
40 31v1S 40 31VIS AINNOD-1YL AINNOD-1¥L NVIG43IN NVIQd3InN
%00°0
101235 SuInol |eLIR1IEIN . aQ
‘uonepodsuel) ‘uoildNpold m %00°0T @
10123S =
~ UBUBJUIBIA ‘UOIIINIISUOD &S.QN =
‘$921N0S3J [BANIEN B =
%00°0€ o
=
10123 22140 pue sajes m %00°0% _l
%00°0S A
10323S 2JINIBS | 0 %
%00°09
101235 paje|ay pue % o
‘leuoissajold ‘yuswadeueln m VIU
%00°0L @
%0008 et
=
%00°06 WE
%00°00T
0T0Z-000¢ S10323S snoldep ul JusawAojdwy
yuowkoydug

€T



NYIAIdANW A0 dIHSNMOL SFLIYHI-N¥Y'T1d SFLSYIN

TEV'8YS | £99'pr$ | USSIPIAJ0 33EIS

808'St$ | v/L'0b$  uoidey Aunod-uyl

96v'T9% | £02'sq$ | dusumol uelplisiA

2WoduU| uelpajAl

ueSIydIAl Jo 21e1s uoisay Aunod-1y diysumo| uelpLs|al
010¢ 666T 010¢ 666T 010¢ 666T
%0
%01
%0¢
666VTS$> m
666'7¢$-000°STS ® %0€
6667€$-000°SZS |
666'67$-000°SES W %017
6667£$-000°0SS =
000°66$-000'SLS | %08
66672 1$-000'00TS =
000'6%TS$- 000°SZTS ™ %09
910w 10 0OO0STS =
%0L
%08
%06
%00T
0T0Z-000Z dwWodUu] pjoyasnoH ul sasueyd
QuwooUu]

0D

FATII08d ALINDWD

71

l



NYIAIdFN -

O JIHSNMOL dFLI¥HI-N¥'1d SFLSYIN

6v'C | 95T | UB3IYIN Jo 3le1s
e | sy¢ | uoidey Aunod-uy
ocz | 9g7 | diysumoy ueipusin

0T0Z-066T diysumoj uelpLId|Al Ul SP|OYasnoH Jo uosii

diysusmoy uerprioyy ur spjoyosnoy

%0T LY %89°6¢C w €59'T €CTT 998 / o3e jo sieah g9 <

, , !
%8671 %6L67 | S61'S 6L 789°¢ | auoly SuIar
%0L'TT %9T'8C ﬁ LOV'L T€9°9 ” vLT'S . spjoyasnoH Ajiweg-uoN

” V W
%ST 0~ %06'8 ST08 LT0°8 q TLEL | Ajiwey a1dno) paruep
%T6'T %LS'0T 0L6'6 €816 818'8 | sployasnoH Ajiwey
%L8'S %90°LT LLE'LT ¥Iv9T T2t sployasnoH [eloL

SOnSLIdjORIeY)) SUISNOL]

ST

D

FTIX084d ALINNIWIWO




NYIAISANW A0 JIHSNMOL SALYYHIO-N¥T1d SFALSYN

=

I

UOISSI03Y ™
. e

soderiiewi 91eT

Surreaq pIyo Surfe[op pue $199.4e0 I19Y) SUIOURAPE USWIOA, =

I0¥d A.

Aqiurey 1od UQIpTIYO 1OMO]

2711

sproyesnoy juaied o[3Uls 910U JO UOIILIL) 5

(=4
sp[oyosnoy uostad o[Surs a1ow Jo uonyeasr) 4

-dISUAO] UCIPLIOY\ UI P[OY9SNOY JO 9ZIS UI SUI[OSP 0} SUNNGLI)Uod SI0)08]

9T



Aqruee f [dBOA
R) ¢

AJTure  2[SUIS e

v661 0661 9861 2861 8L6T

vL6T

061

» A "\ . w
A NN A

SRARVIAN

\
¥

0

0ot

— 008

00s

00L

008

006

- 0001

0T0Z-0L6TSPUSIL UORINYSUO)) [EYUIPISIY

00Tt

—- 00zt

)L SUISNO} Jo Jaqumy]

LT

D

ATIX084 ALINNWINO




a

=)

%0E"0S %0L 6 , we's LTT'6 ﬁ 69581 101 Mﬂ
%06'TS | %S0°8Y | S19 | 695 | v81'1 | 0T0Z-100¢ =
%ST9E %58°€9 | 06 | £6ST “ 10SC . 000Z-T661 _M
%88'8¢ | %IT'TL 8.8 | et _ Ov0’E W 066T-1861 &
%9689 | %P0 TE | 8LS'€ _ TES'T j 681'S , 0861-TL6T i~
%0908 - | %0V 6 | L9€°€ 88¢’e “ 5599 M 0L6T 310jog m

| -

=

==

adA] 1iun Ag uonpniisuo) |ennuapisay diysumoy uelpLdAl

8T



[

- lll“ , (2 Nn-“.,m‘hl.<

-

NOLLVOO'T Ad AdA L uv./..-w.:v:

E B J A N |9

Ll g !

2d ] Supnopy
R Vo o

‘(popoou ojepdy)) dew uo usmoys

9q 03 sriqowt pue sydnmu ‘ofSurs — od£3 asnoy jo uogenusouoy reorgdesSoon

(07

nwn

\ |

d XLII

]

A
/

(0]

2711




MOL SFLEYHOI-NYTd SFLSY I

SIB3A G9< PIOYISNOH UosIad 2jSuis O

SIBIA G9> PIOYISNOH UOSIad a|8uis T PIoYasnoH Ajiwe4-UoN UosJad IoN Jo Z @

SIBDA 8T> U2IPIIYD YIM Aliwey papeaH aleWEl  S1eaj 8T> UaIp|IyD ON Ajiwe3 papeaH (e B
SIBIA 8T> UBJPIIYD UM Ajle] papesH sjewai @ 5194 ST> UaJP|IYD ON Ajiwed papea sjewad @
S1e3A 81> UIPIYD Yim 31dno) patien @ S1BIA 8T> UDIP[IYD ON $3]dn0oD pareN @

185 68 0vz ;7

862'€

€99°'T

0TO0Z 4edA uonsodwo) spjoyasnoy

TI6'T

SIBIA G9< PIOYISNOH UOSIad 3|SuIS
SIEIA G9> PIOYISNOH UOSIAd 3|Buis O PIOYasNOH Ajiwe4-UoN uosiad IO 10 Z

S1B3A 8T> URIPIIYD YUM Ajlues papeaH JleNE  SIBA 8T> UaIP[IY) ON Ajiuey papeaH e @

S1B9A §T> UBIPIIYD YiM Allues PIpesH sewa4 @  SIeaj 8T> UaIPIYD ON Ajies papeaH ajewad @

SIBIA 8T> URJP|IYD Yiim 31dno) pauien @ SIBAA 8T> UIP|IYD ON $3|dno) pale @

6y 188

91¢

9s8°e

€TT'T

000¢ 489 uonisodwo) spjoyasnoH

0102-000C sp[oyosnoy digsusoj, jo uonisodwoy

0¢



sawoy s|IqoN O sjun alo JoozOd
sHun eT-0T0O siune-s@ suuny-c @
xsidng@ payoeny - Ajjwed s|suiIS@E payoeieq - Ajlwey aj3uIS @

%06°vS

%0L°ET

%0t°0

0TO0T 1e3A - 2dA] SuisnoH

sawoy 3jiIqoN @ SHUN 2JOW 100z O
sHun 61-0T0 sHuN 6-S@ suunp-c @

xs|dng@ payoeny - Ajiwe4 3|3uiIs@ payoelaq - Ajlwe s|suis @

%00°SS

000z 1e3A - 3dA]L SuisnoH

010¢-000¢ 2d£] Sursnoyy

T¢

J

AT1208d ALINNIWINO




NY¥IAIa3amw

91ey Aodueoep

%S'TT %89 %6'8 %C'9 %9°L %C'S %V'9 |ejusy
91ey Adueoep (@)
%L'C %9°'T %S°C %Y’ T %C 0 %L°0 %6'T J3UMOSWOH (@)
b=
STL6S9 819817V ¥09'ST 16€'6 61T 90L 68L saun uedepn

sjun paidnaoo
%6°LT %C'9C %9 V€ %L CE %C 6€ %6°LE %€ 0F lle JO Ju3dJ3d

sjun paidnaoQ
99T6/0°T LEST66 GLE'E9 €9¥'99 8089 AT4E) vv9°s JO laquinN

. sypun paidnaQ
%TCL %8"€L %" S9 %€’ L9 %8°09 %T'79 %L°6S I1e J0 Juad4ad

syiun paidnaoQ
i TVE'E6LT YeT'E6LC LY0'0TT 0S6'STT mmmdﬁ 0020T 8LE'S J0 JIsquinN

EETTESY 6LTVETY 920'66T 0881 695°8T 0TT'LT 1181 E

TIA08d ALINNIY

—
Pa

Louednoo Sursnoy

[&é



%b°ST | %S°9T %EY | 66T 03 Jold
%8 | %9 %6 | 6v6T 03 OV6T
%G°ST %LTT | %9°TT | 6S6T 03 0S6T
%CTT | %YET | %LTT | 696T 01 096T
%9°ST | %T'LT | %0°TC 6L6T 03 0L6T
%66 | %9°TT | %bT 686T 01 086T
} [ |
%8°CT | %6°TT | %0°9T | 666T 03 066T
%T°0T | %T'TT | %0°0T | 6002 03 0002 |
%0 | %E"0 %0 131€] 40 0T0T “

300}§ SUISNOL] JO 93y

2T1A084 ALINNDIWIWOD

€¢




NYIAIdFINW 20 JIHSNMOL SFLYYHOI-NY'Id SFLSY NN

papasu a1epdn
= S T e T e
H 2
:
. 000°00¥8 340 == .
666°66€S - 0000578 F2] R
666'6¥TS - 00010078 [~ -] | @
m 666°661$ - 000°0S TS D | =
D P T 666°6¢1S - 0000018 B | I
000°0018 Ppun 77 | =
pooyJoquBaN Aq “ Z,
SIN[BA SUISNO] ITBIIAY W =
| ﬁl
=g
>3]
(@)
=t
. 21 » —l
By =
OOHYOIHOIAN A9 ANTVA ONISAOH AOVIIAV
SJUQY] pUe sonjep SUISNOL|

144



NYIAId3N A0 JIHSNMOL YFLIYHO-N¥'1d SFLSYN

000°00€$ 420 1 666’6625 ©3 0000025 ™ 666'66TS O3 000°0STS |

666'60T$ 03 000°00TS 666'66$ 03 000°05$ B 000°05$ Jopun m

D

%ITTT

%069 %06'T

) 000'00€$ 42A0 B 666'667$ ©3 000°00Z$ M 666'66TS 03 000°0STS W
0TO0T 4e34 - S} [B1IUSPISAY JO anjep SuIsnoy passassy

666'6YTS 03 000'00TS = 666'66$ 03 000°0S$ = 000'05$ 4opun m

%19°'8T

%6L°ST

FT1I08d ALINDIWINO

%86°6T

%00°€T .
6 prempe %vS'TT

000€ JB2A - SHUM [EIUSPISAY O anjeA SuISNOH pPassassy

T SR T s S W e e e e L e 1 e T TR
T4



NYIAQISEANW A0 JIHSNMOL $FLYYHI-NY'1d SFLSY NN

002771 - 00g‘9sT 00€‘8ET 00s‘0¢T 00t‘'¥8T 0TOZ ™
009'STT 00s‘ozt 00L‘STT 00t7'86 008‘19T 000Z =
uesSiydIAl diysumo} a
10 3383 Auno) uojui) | Ajunojuoley | Auno) weysuj uelpua o
0 =
000°0C /H
000°0% a
=
00009 .
< [y
¢ w ﬁi
00008 £
® =<
000°00T w.
000°0CT 2. i~
z =9
000°0vT (@)
000°09T M
000°08T =
) =5
000°00¢
0T02-000¢
S9WOH paldnddQ JaumQ Jo anjep uelpalAl

l

9¢



NYIAIdEN A0 dIHSNMOL SFLYYHI-N¥'1d YFALSYIN

viL

8IL

0cL

veL

8L

0T0C =

1A

699

T1S

[474°]

9

000¢ =

uesiyoIn
jo a1e18

Auno) uojuip

Ajuno) uojey

Auno)
weysu|

diysumo)
uelpsiN

0T02-000Z SUISNOH pPajuay 10} YIUO|A| 13d JUdY uelpdAl

00T

00¢

00¢

0ov

e 8 8 8
©® N~ ©
siejjop uianjep

&

LC

D

3112084 ALINNIWINO




JALYYHI-NY'T1d SFLSYIN

0cs 0€T S9 J8A0
L8ST ¢eot ¥9-9¢
9/9¢ 9181 8T
600¢ aun 666T aul
Ayp1anod Japun sjuspisail jo "oN Ay1anod sspun sjuapisail jo ‘oN dnoup a8y

diysumo] ueipiiaj ui aury Aluanod Japun sjuapisay jo dnouo asy

%S'6 ceee 600¢
%E’6 T€9E 666T
%EVT 8TvS 6861

a‘_m_m:}m._. uelpa Ul aurf Ajanod Lo_u:,: SUETJEEN

JedA Jad 6GEETS UrY] $So| SuluJes Jnoy Jo Ajlwe) g CS9°9S ueyl ssa| Suluies pue auoje Sulalj uosiad 3j8uls e - 06T U]

ueah uad €09°/TS ueyl ssa| Sulules inoj Jo Ajlwey 19 16/‘8S ueys ssa| Sujules pue auoje Suialj uossad s[uls e - 00T Ul

ueaA Jad GTE‘2eS ueyl sso| Sululea Jnoy jo Ajlwie) g LET'TTS Ueyl ssa| uluaes pue suoje 3uial| uosiad a|8uls e - QTOZ U]

JeaA Jad Heg‘ceS ueyl ssa| Sulules inoy Jo Ajiwey e 4eah sad 88R]‘TTS Ueyl ssa| Suiuies pue auoje 3uial] uosiad aj8uls e
—dWodUl s pjoyasnoy ay3 pue pjoyasnoy e ui guinlj suosiad jo Jaquinu ayy Aq Ausnod pauljap neaing snsuad S ‘€T0C Ul

£319A0g

D

WO

D

AT

n

\ |

3112084 ALIL

8¢




NYIAQIYENW 20 JIHSNMOL YALIYHI-NY¥'T1d SFLSY I

)
=
W
()
=]
—
%E9€ AJuo sieaA g Jspun ualp|Iyd paieas YU <
%6°8¢| SJiedA QT J49pun uaJp|Iyd paie[ad Y g
%0'T€E Juasaud pueqgsny ou 4ap|oyasnoy djewd} Yim saljiwied L=
%16 Ajuo sieaA g uspun uaip|Iyd paie|ad YUM Q
%61 SJedA QT Japun uaJp|Iyd paie|ad YU et
%L'C sal|lwey 9|dnod paLeA m
P
%L LT Ajuo sieaA g Japun ualp|iyd paieat YU
%6 sJedA 8T Jopun uaJp|Iyd paielad YU
%19 saliwey ||y
diysumoj ueipliapl ui auij Ayianod 91 Mojaq si QTQ¢ Ul 2wodul asoym saljiwued jo 23ejuad.iad

6¢



8'€9 8t 2oL 6Tl €9¢ 19 anoqe pue g9

8'0€ 759 6TTC 9°€T 1947 9/8T 9-S€

9°GE 80L 986'T T°0€ 74 906°T v€-a¢ a
0'9L TEET TSLT L'8T ove 0781 ve-ST _@

p

39V A9 ALINIGVAYO44V ONISNOH TVLNIY

"248J |BJJPAW pue uojjeliodsuel] ‘Suiylo[d ‘pOO) Se Yyans sa11ssadau Suipaoye Aynoiyip aney Aew pue pausping

ATIA08d ALINNDWY

1509, paJ4apISU0d aJe uisnoy 104 aWodUl JI9y] Jo 1udJad Qg ueyl asow Aed oym 9soy] "SwWodUl [eNUUE S,p|OYaShoy e

40 1uadJad Q¢ ueyl sJow ou se 3uisnoy 3|qepioye saulap (GNH) WuswdojaAsg uegdn pue Suisnoy jo Juswiiedaq syl

Arqepiogy

l

o€



NYIAIGENW 20 dIHSNMOL YF LYY HO-NY¥Y'I1d SFLSYNN

%L'8 9/9 6967 %6'T 69T 196% aJow 10 000°SLS
%T'L 095 86¢T %S°€ (0143 80T¢ 666‘7L$-000°05$
%L'S 14747 T€9 %6°C €9¢ ov6 666°6$-000'SES
%89 0€s 0€S %6'€ 6G€ 789 666‘7€$-00002S a
%LV 99¢ 99¢ %1€ 98¢ 147 000°0¢$ uey) ssaq

ONISNOH NO FINOIJNI 40 %0€ NVYHL FHOIN ONIANIHS IDVOLYOWN HLIM SLINN ONISNOH a3ldNJJ0 YINMO

AT1H2084d ALINNWINO

G/§°C L6ET Suisnoy Joj swodul 119y} Jo %0€ ueyl atow Suihed syun paidnadg ssumQ
v16C ¥,0°S 28eS140|A InoyM sHun paidnaoQ JsumQ
S6L°L 9¢TL aSeS1oA yum spun paidnaoQ JaumQ
695°0T 00701 syun paidnaoQ JaumQ o Jaquinu [e30]

0T0Z-000Z dIHSNMOL NVIQI43IA NI SLINN ONISNOH d3idNJ20 YINMO 40 STIvLaa

T€



